The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

AvKARE is initiating a Recall to the RETAIL LEVEL. This recall has been initiated due to Product carton/labeling mix up. There is no health hazard risk associated with the mix-up. The correct product is in the correct bottle. A small number of wrong cartons were mistakenly added to the assembly line and some of the Carboxymethylcellulose Sodium Ophthalmic Solution 0.5% were placed in cartons labeled Polyvinyl Alcohol Ophthalmic Solution 1.4% and placed in cases of Carboxymethylcellulose.

This recall is being carried out with the knowledge of the US Food and Drug Administration. Further use of this product should immediately cease. The below marketed product is subject to the recall. This recall is to the Retail Level Only.

		Initial Ship	
Product Description	t Description NDC	Dates	Lot & Expiration
Carboxymethylcellulose Sodium Ophthalmic			Lot # 0160
Solution 0.5%	50268-068-15	10/10/2024	Exp. 26 Apr 2026
Polyvinyl Alcohol Ophthalmic Solution			Lot # 0160
1.4%	50268-678-15	10/10/2024	Exp. 26 Apr 2026